Sandhills Valley Sports Cooperative Committee Meeting

August 2, 2021, in Tryon

Frank Kramer called the meeting to order at 6:55 pm.

Members Present: Frank Kramer, Kim Kramer, Rich Burnside, Toni Powers, Chad Fisher and Lana Watson.

Absent: Tim Vanderheiden and Brian Redinger

Watson moved to excuse Vanderheiden & Redinger from the meeting. Burnside 2nd the motion. Voting: Aye- Watson, Burnside, Powers, K. Kramer, Fisher, & F. Kramer. Nay- None. Motion carried.

Also Present: Eric Kloke

Powers read the minutes from the July 13, 2021, meeting. No changes were made. Consensus of the committee was to approve the minutes as presented.

OLD BUSINESS:

- **1. (Athletic Handbook/Code of Conduct)** The committee reviewed the handbook. Burnside moved to approve the athletic handbooks as presented. Watson 2nd the motion. Voting: Aye-Watson, Burnside, Powers, K. Kramer, Fisher & F. Kramer. Motion carried.
- **2. (Streaming Devices)** Mr. Kloke gave the committee a couple different options for streaming our games. After much discussion, Powers moved to approve the Huddle 3-year contract for an extra \$2500 over what we already pay them and have devices at both schools to stream the games. Fisher 2nd the motion. Voting: Aye- Powers, Fisher, Watson, Burnside, K. Kramer, & F. Kramer. Nay- None. Motion carried.
- **3.** (Homecoming) Stapleton will make sure kids are bused back and forth on October 8th for the parade and games. And Tryon will bus kids to Stapleton for the pep rally on Wednesday the 6th per both Superintendents.
- **4. (Record Boards)** Mr. Kloke had priced some record boards between \$400-625 each. Will visit with Booster Clubs at both schools to see if this is something they can help purchase. Also, will need Maverick banners in both gyms.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. (High School Wrestling Assistant Coach) We will have enough kids in wrestling this year that an assistant will be needed. Steven Vach was recommended for assistant if numbers are up and Mr. Kloke will look into finding a female sponsor if we have any girl wrestlers.
- 2. (Head Jr. High Boys Basketball Coach) Mr. Karn is unable to be the head coach for Jr. High boys basketball and so it was recommended by the AD that Jed Whipplinger be placed in that position. Powers moved to approve the recommendation. Watson 2nd the motion. Voting: Aye-Powers, Watson, Burnside, K. Kramer, Fisher & F. Kramer. Nay-None. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

The committee will add to the by-laws that assistant high school coaches will receive a 7% stipend of base pay and head high school coaches will receive a 10% stipend. Pay will be decided by whichever school has the highest base pay that year.

The committee would like to see more Football and Volleyball games on the same night in next years schedule.

Next meeting will be September 14, 2021, in Stapleton at 7pm.

Burnside moved to adjourn at 7:50 pm. Watson 2nd the motion. Voting: Aye- Burnside, Watson, Powers, Fisher, K. Kramer, & F. Kramer. Nay- None. Motion carried.